/"Etr‘;“g;“gf‘ City of Fall River Massachusetts __
" \\\\? Office of the City Clerk RECEIVED
*?' \; ——
grcﬁ:&g‘%}ﬁ %ﬁ,}lm mﬁT\I e~
\E{X— @} W FEB 1T P 226
o G11Y CLERK
MEETINGS SCHEDULED R RWTMA —
Arson M. BOUCHARD o7y cOUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER - INEs Lerte
1Ty CLERK Assistant City CLERK

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2022

AGENDA
6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING
1. Citizen Input
2. Presentation of the MSBA project for Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School

(referred 2-8-22)
3. Greater Fall River Vocational School District Committee re; amount of $293,479,760 for
designing, engineering, constructing and equipping the new Diman Regional Vocational
Technical High School and related athletic facilities (see #5 below)

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the appointment and approval of the contract of Roger
St. Martin to the position of Fire Chief

2. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the appointment and approval of the contract of
Nicholas A. Macolini to the position of Human Resources Director

3. *Mayor and request from Fall River Public Schools for approval to submit Statement of
Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the Massachusetts
Schoot Building Authority for the Stone Therapeutic Day School at Westall

4, *Mayor and request from Fall River Public Schools for approval to submit Statement of
Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the Massachusetts
School Building Authority for the Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency Preparatory Academy

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

5. *Greater Fall River Vocational School District Committee re: amount of $293,479,760
For designing, engineering, constructing and equipping the new Diman Regional
Vaocational Technical High School and related athletic facilities (see #2 in Finance)

COMMITTEE REPORTS — None
ORDINANCES — None
RESOLUTIONS— None
CITATIONS —None
ORDERS — HEARINGS — None
ORDERS ~ MISCELLANEOQUS
6. Police Chief's report on licenses:
2022 Taxicab Drivers:
Gabriel Olivierre

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org



7. Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:
Rabih Khoury, R & B, Inc. d/b/a Warren Auto Repair, located at 857 Warren Street
Haissam Elazar d/b/a Joe’s Gas Auto Sales, jocated at 2608 South Main Street

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

8. *Claims

9. *Open Meeting Law complaint filed by Patrick Higgins re: February 11, 2022 alleged
violation by City Councit and Council President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau

¢

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None

City Clerk




o=

FINANCE_2-

Greater Fall River Vocational School District
Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School

FALL RIVER * SOMERSET SWANSEA » WESTPORT
251 Stonehaven Road
Elvio A. Ferreira, Ed.D.
Superintendent-Director

Fall River, Massachusetts 02723
eferreirg@dimanregionalorg

Telephone: 508-678-2891

Fax: 508-679-6423
Andrew D. Rebello, CAGS, M. Ed.

Assistant Superintendent-Principal
arebelioc@dimanregional.org

January 27, 2022
Dearest Colleagues
| write you this correspondence requesting the opportunity to present the Diman Regional MSBA project to the City

Council. The presentation will be no longer than ten minutes and will mainly consist of handouts. There may also be a
PowerPoint slideshow included in the presentation. Feel free to reach me at gferreira@dimanregional.org or 508 672
1070 ext 6030 if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Gt

Elvio Ferreira, Ed.D.
Superintendent-Director

' 4
i Hgmﬁi}ﬁ}iﬂ AU
Qg v LT W s
q3Al303Y

TR ST TAT P 3
T OF FALL RIVER

Y COUNCEL
15 2022

e

Ny



City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor . REGEIVED

WLFEB 1L P 339

PAUL E. COOGAN :
Mayor SFY C{..ERK

Febfuary 16, 2022

Madam President and Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Madam President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby make the following appointment:
Name: Roger St Martin

Address: 1 Stony Brook Court
Westport, MA 02790

Position: Fire Chief
Effective date; January 29, 2022
Annual Salary: $165,000.00

%ncerely,

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River
Massachusetts - - -
Office of the Mayor RECENE{)

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor | CiT‘f CLE [ RIVER, HA

pmm——_—et )

January 20, 2022

Madam President

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Madam President and Members of the Honorable Council:

I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appointment:
Name:  Nicholas A. Macolini

Address: 909 Middle Street, Apt #2 -
Fall River, MA 02721

Position: Human Resource Director
Effective: January 27, 2022

Annual Salary: $85,000.00

Smcerely, @
Paui E. Cooganﬁ‘—l/
Mayor :

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River
Massachusetts . | -
Office of the Mayor . RECEIVED

— - O OV

el i

W FEB 1L P w0k
PAUL E. COOGAN - ‘ R
Mayor 7Y CLERK oo et

February 16, 2022

Madam President

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Madam President and Members of the Honorable Council:
Please see the attached request from the Fall River Public Schools for appfoval to submit a
Statement of Interest on March 25, 2022 info the Accelerated Repair Program of the

Massachusetts School Building Authority for the Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency Preparatory
Academy.

Thank you for your every consideration with this request.

Sincerely,

_ ) (U
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



RS
= a5

FALL RIVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Facilities & Operations

s

Maria Pontes Kenneth C. Pacheco
Superintendent of Schools ‘ Chief Operations Officer

February 22, 2022

The Honorable Paul E. Coogan
1 Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan:

| am attaching herewith, for your consideration, a request through you to the City Council to submit
a Statement of Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the Massachusetts
School Building Authority. The building which | arh requesting approval for submission of the SOl is the
Robert L. Medeiros Resiliency Preparatory Academy, which is located on Rock Street. The intended use
of the building will continue to be consistent with its current role as the Districts alternative middle and high
. school; the project request to MSBA consists of new windows and doors and all associated work. The
request is s.olely for the Statement of Interest, the invitation to the next round which is Feasibility Study will

happen in June if we are approved. Thank you in advance for your consideration to this matter.

Sincerely, M

Kenneth C. Pacheco,

Chief Operations Officer

417 Rock Street, Fall River, MA (2720 (t): 508 675-8420 (f): S08 675-8462



3

Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Massachusetts School Building Authority

Next Steps to Finalize Submission of your FY 2018 Statement of Interest

Thank you for submitting your FY 2018 Statement of Interest (SOI) to the MSBA electronically, Please note, the
'Di'st:rict’s submission is not yet complete, The District is required to mail all required supporting documentation,
which is described below.

VOTES: Each SOI must be submitted with the proper vote documentation. This means that (1) the required
governing bodies have voted to submit each SO, (2) the specific vote language required by the MSBA has been used,
and (3) the District has submitted 2 record of the vote in the format required by the MSBA.

« School Committee Vote: Submittal of all SOIs must be approved by a vote of the School Committee.

o For documentation of the vote of the School Committee, Minutes of the School Committee meeting at
which the vote was taken must be submitted with the original signature of the Committee Chairperson, The
Minutes must contain the actual text of the vote taken which should be substantially the same as the
MSBA’s SOI vote langnage.

« Municipal Body Vote: SOIs that are submitted by cities and towns must be approved by a vote of the
appropriate municipal body (e.g., City Council/ Aldermen/Board of Selectmen) in addition to a vote of the School
Committee.

o Regional School Districts do not need to submit a vote of the municipal body.

o For the vote of the municipal governing body, a copy of the text of the vote, which shall be substantially the
same as the MSBA’s SOI vote language, must be submitied with a certification of the City/Town Clerk
that the vote was taken and duly recorded, and the date of the vote must be provided.

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION FOR SOI PRIORITIES #1 AND #3: If a District selects Priority #1 and/or
Priority #3, the District is required to submit additional documentation with its SOL

o If a District selects Priority #1, Replacement or renovation of a building which s structurally unsound or otherwise
in  condition seriously jeopardizing the health and safety of the school children, where no alternative exists, the
MSBA requires a hard copy of the engineeting or other report detailing the nature and severity of the problem and
a written professional opinion of how imminent the system failure is likely to manifest itself, The District also must
submit photographs of the problematic building area or system to the MSBA.

« Ifa District selects Priority #3, Prevention of a loss of accreditation, the SOI will not be considered complete
unless and until 2 summary of the accreditation report focused on the deficiency as stated in this SOLis provided.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: In addition fo the information required above, the District may also provide any;
raports, pictures, or other information they feel will give the MSBA a better understanding of the issues identified at a

facility.

If you have any questions about the SOI process please contact the MSBA at 617-720-4466 ot
SOIl@massschoolbuildings.org.

AFacearhireatte Qohnnl Buildine Anthority 1 Statement of Inferest



Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Massachusetts School Building Authority

School District  Fall River

" District Contact  Matthew H Malone TEL: (508) 675-8420

Name of School Resiliency Preparatory _School

Submission Date  2/16/2018

SOI CERTIFICATION

To be eligible o submit a Statement of Interest (SOI), a district must certify the following:

¥ The district hereby acknowledges and agrees that this SOI is NOT an application for funding and that submission of this SOI
in no way commits the MSBA to accept an application, approve an application, provide a grant or any other type of funding,
or places any other obligation on the MSBA.

¥ The district hereby acknowledges that no district shall have any entitlement to funds from the MSBA, pursuant to M.G.L. c.

: 70R or the provisions of 963 CMR 2.00.

- ¥ The district hereby acknowledges that the provisions of 963 CMR 2.00 shall apply to the district and all projects for which
the district is seeking and/or recaiving funds for any portion of a municipally-owned or regionally-owned school facility from
the MSBA pursuant to M.G.L. c. 70B.

I The district hereby acknowledges that this SO is for one existing municipally-owned or regionally-owned public school
 facility in the district that is currently used or will be used to educate public PreK-12 students and that the facility for which
the SOI is being submitted does not serve a solely early childhood or Pre-K. student population.

% After the district completes and submits this SOI electronically, the district must mail hard copies of the required
documentation described under the "Vote" tab, on or before the deadline. ‘

M The district will schedule and hold a meeting at which the School Committee will vote, using the specific language contained in
the "Vote" tab, to authorize the submission of this SOL This is required for cities, towns, and regional school districts.

 Prior to the submission of the SOL, the district will schedule and hold a meeting at which the City Council/Board of Aldermen
or Board of Selectmen/equivalent governing body will vote, using the specific language contained in the "Vote" tab, to
authorize the submission of this SOL This is not required for regional school districts.

* On or before the SOI deadline, the district will submit the minutes of the meeting at which the School Committee votes to
authorize the Superintendent to submit this SOI The District will use the MSBA's vote template and the vote will specifically
reference the school and the priorities for which the SOI is being submitted. The minutes will be signed by the Schoal
Committee Chair, This is required for cities, towns, and regional school districts.

¥ The district has arranged with the City/Town Clerk to certify the vote of the City Council/Board of Aldermen or Board of

Selectmen/equivalent governing body to authorize the Superintendent to submit this SOL The district will use the MSBA's
vote template and submit the full text of this vote, whick will specifically reference the school and the priorities for which the
SOI is being submitted, to the MSBA on or before the SOI deadline. This is not required for regional school districts.

M The district hereby acknowledges that this SOI submission will not be complete until the MSBA. has received all of the
required vote documentation in a format acceptable to the MSBA. If Priority 1 is selected, your SOI will not be considered
complete unless and until you provide the required engineering (or other) report, a professional opinion regarding the
problem, and photographs of the problematic area or system. If Priority 3 is selected, your SOI will not be considered
complete unless and until you provide a summary of the accreditation report focused on the deficiency as stated in this SOL

=

w A cin Ol ] DaailAinee A ntharir bl Statement of Interest



LNama of School Resiliency Preparatory School
LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT/SCHOOL COMMITTEE CHAIR

(E.g., Mayor, Town Manager, Board of Selectmen)

Chief Executive Officer * School Committee Chair Superintendent of Schools
Tagiel F. Corzeia II Tasiel F, Correia I Matthew H. Malane

(;;7/%2}'} Qﬂtj—_

Mayor

(signature) (signature) (signature)
Date Date Date

2/16/2018 12:54:27 PM 2/16/2018 12:53:08 PM 2/16/2018 9:21:35 AM

* Local chief executive officer: Tn a city or town with a manager form of government, the manager of the municipality;
in other cities, the mayor; and in other towns, the board of selectmen unless, in a city or town, some other muxnicipal
office is designated to the chief executive office under the provisions of a Jocal charter. Please note, in districts where
the Superintendent is also the Local Chief Executive Officer, it is required for the same person to sign the Stateroent

of Interest Cértifications twice.

| R
L Y Qtatement of [nierest



Name of Schaol Resiliency Preparatory School

Massachusetts School Building Authority

School District  Fall River

District Contact Matthew H Malone TEL: (508) 675-8420

Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Submission Date  2/16/2018

Note

The following Priorities have been inclnded in the Statement of Interest:

fr—y

. [T Replacement or renovation of a building which is stracturally unsound or otherwise in a condition seriously
jeopardizing the health and safety of school children, where no alternative exists.

. I Blimination of existing severe overcrowding.

. I Prevention of the loss of accreditation.

0 prevention of severe overcrowding expected to result from increased enroflments.

. ¥ Replacement, renovation or modernization of schaol facility systems, such as roofs, windows, boilers, heating and
ventilation systems, to increase energy conservation and decrease energy related costs in a school facility.

. M1 Short term enrollment growth.

. 1 Replacement of or addition to obsolete buildings in order to provide for a full range of programs consistent with state
and approved local requirements.

8. I Transition from court-ordered and approved racial balance school districts to walk-to, so-called, or other school

districts.

LV T . UL I o

L

SOI Vote Requirement

= I acknowledge that I have reviewed the MSBA's vote requirements for submitting an SOI which are set forth in the Vote
Tab of this SOL T understand that the MSBA requires votes from specific parties/governing bodies, in a specific format using
the language provided by the MSBA, Further, I understand that the MSBA requires certified and signed vote documentation to
be submitted with the SO I acknowledge that my SOL will not be considered complete and, therefore, will not be reviewed by
the MSBA unless the required accompanying vote documentation is submitted to the satisfaction of the MSBA.

Potential Project Scope: Accelerated Repair
Roof

BRoiler

Is this SOX the District Priority SOI1? YES
School name of the District Priority SOL: 2018 Resiliency Preparatory School

Is this part of a larger facilities plan? NO

If "YES", please provide the following:
Facilities Plan Date:
Planning Firm:

i e a g A Gtatement of Interest



Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Please provide a brief summary of the plan including its goals and how the school facility that is the
subject of this SOI fits into that plan: - :

Please provide the current student to teacher ratios at the school facility that is the subject of this SOL: 20 students
per teacher

Please provide the originally planned student to teacher ratios at the school facility that is the subject of this SOI:
17 students per teacher :

Does the District have a Master Educational Plan that inclndes facility goals for this building and all school
. buildings in District? NO

Does the District have related report(s)/document(s) that detail its facilities, student configurations at each

facility, and District operational budget information, both current and proposed? NO
If "NO", please note that:
¥f, based on the SOI review process, a facility rises to the level of need and urgency and is invited into the
Eligibility Period, the District will need to provide to the MSBA a detailed Educational Plan for not only that
facility, but all facilities in the District in order to move forward in the MSBA's school building constraction
process.

Is there overcrowding at the school facility? NO
If "YES", please describe in detatl, including specific examples of the overcrowding.

Has the district had any recent teacher layoffs or reductions? NO

If "YES", how many teaching positions were affected? 0

At which schools in the district?

Please describe the types of teacher positions that were eliminated (e.g., art, math, science, physical education,
etc.). .

Has the district had any recent staff layoffs or reductions? NO

If "YES", how many staff positions were affected? 0
At which schools in the district?
Please describe the types of staff positions that were eliminated (e.g., gaidance, administrative, maintenance,

ete.).

Please provide a description of the program modifications as a consequence of these teacher and/or staff
reductions, including the imtpact on district class sizes and curricubum.

Does not apply

Please provide a description of the local budget approval process for a potential capital project with theMSBA.
Include schedule information (i.e. Town Meeting dates, city council/town council meetings dates, regional school
committee meeting dates). Provide, if applicable, the District’s most recent budget approval process that resulted
in a budget reduction and the impact of the reduction te the school district (staff reductions, discontinued programs,
consolidation of facilities).

Does not appy

e = Qatear ant afF Tnterect



Name of School Resitiency Preparatory School

General Description

BRIEF BUILDING HISTORY: Please provide 2 detailed description of when the original building was built, and
the date(s) and project scopes(s) of any additions and renovations (maximum of 5660 characters).

The building was built in 1927 as the Durfee Technical High School Building, The building was to relieve the over
crowding at Durfee. This building was occupied as a high school building from 19277 until the new Durfee on Elsbree
Street was finish, The building was transformed info a middte school twice, Morton and Kuss and is currently The
Resiliency Preparatory Academy, the Districts alternative Middle and High School.

TOTAL BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE: Please provide the original building square footage PLUS the square
footage of any additions.

170996

SITE DESCRIPTION: Please provide a detailed description of the current site and any known existing conditions
that would impact a potential project at the site. Please note whether there are any other buildings, public or
private, that share this carrent site with the school facility. What is the use(s) of this building(s)? (maximum of
5000 characters). _
The building occupies an entire city block. A six story stracture on the Fune street side of the building(back of building), a
four story building on the rock street side (front of building).

ADDRESS OF FACILITY: Please type address, including number, street name and city/town, if available, or
describe the Jocation of the site. (Maximu of 300 characters)

290 Rock Street, Fall River, MA 02720

BUILDING ENVELOPE: Please provide a detailed description of the building envelope, types of construction
materials used, and ary known problems ox existing conditions (maximum of 5000 charzacters).
The building is a brick and motor exterior, steel and wood frame joist construction, ornamental details throughout the
exterior of the building highlighting windows and door openings, 390 gluminum framed double hung, double pane
windows, minimal additional insulation.

Has fhere been a Major Repair or Replacement of the EXTERIOR WALLS? NO
Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 1980

Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:

The building has not had any major renovations to {hs exterior of the building in the last 30 years.

Roof Section A

Ts the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section? YES

Area of Section (square feef) 32281

Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)

The roofs are all tar and gravel roofs

Age of Section (number of years since the Roof was installed or replaced) 35

Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:

No major repairs however many patches, at least once a month for the last four years. Many flashing issues attended to
over the years.

Window Section A
Is the District seeking replacement of the Windows Section? NO

= WHatemeant of Interest



\i\Tamc of School Resiliency Preparatory School

‘Windows in Section (count) 390

Type of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))

all douible humg, double pane, in a few different configurations.

Age of Section (sumber of years since the ‘Windows were installed or replaced) 33
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
Windows have been caufked, internal mechanisms have been repaired, broken glass replaced.

MECHANICAL and ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS: Please provide a detailed description of the current mechanical
and electrical systems and any known problems or existing conditions (maximum of 500¢ characters).

Some of the buildings sub-panels have been repaired ot replaced and additional panels have been added to accommodate
the added technology and any lighting upgrades. The heating systems has had minor repairs over the years such as
condensation pump replacements, trap repairs and replacement, small lengths of piping replaced along with fittings.

Boiler Section 1

Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler?  YES

Is there more than one boiler room in the School?  YES

What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler? 0

Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

#4 heating oil '

Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 88
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
This boiler has not be operational since the sixties

Boiler Section 2

Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler? YES

Is there more than one boiler room in the School? YES

‘What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler? 0

Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

#4 heating oil

Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 88
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
'This boiler was last operation in the late sixties

Boiler Section 3

Is the District seeking replacement of the Boiler? YES

Is there more than one boiler room in the School?  YES

‘What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler? 0

Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating 0il, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

natural gas

Age of Boiler (number of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 43

Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:

This boiler is not operational, and has been used for parts for the last 6 years, The repairs to the boiler ranges from
section repairs to burner replacement, including repular maintenance.

Boiler Section 4

Is the District seeking replacement of the Bofler?  YES

Is there more than one boiler room in the School? YES

‘What percentage of the School is heated by the Boiler? 100

Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

Natural gas
Age of Boiler (uumber of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 43

.-. Ctrtnmmmird Af Tritarsod



Narae of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:
This boiler is the only aperational unit of the four existing boilers. This unit has received 3 different sectional repairs,
operating controls changed numerous times, a new burner replacement, repairs to venfing systems

Has there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the HVAC SYSTEM? NO

Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 1970

Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:

Some fresh air duct work has been replaced, roof ventilator caps and other fresh air inlets have been upgraded and or
replaced. The building does not have central air, but relies on window units for spot cooling

Has there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the ELECTRICAL SERVICES AND DISTRIBUTION
SYSTEM? . NO

Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 1980

Déscription of Last Major Repair or Replacement:

there have been transformers teplace of the last twenty years, some discomnect switches , interior witing has been
upgraded in different areas of the building as the need for power increases in various classrooms and labs.

BUILDING INTERIOR: Please provide a detailed description of the current building interior including a
description of the flooring systems, finishes, ceilings, lighting, etc. (maximum of 5000 characters).
The buildings interior consists of terrazzo flooring, carpet, VCT Tile, some hardwood floors. The woodwork, trim and
moldings are a stained varnished/poly finish along with cabinets and book shelving, Some of the ceilings have been
upgraded with drop ceiling grids and upgraded lighting, other rooms have had bulb upgrades and LED conversions.

PROGRAMS and OPERATIONS: Please provide a detailed description of the current grade structure and
programs offered and indicate whether there are program components that cannot be offered due to facility
constraints, operational constraints, etc. (maximum of 5000 characters).

This building is utilized as and alternative high school and middle school with 7-9 in middle and 10-12 in the high school
section. The fifth floor of this building is not used due to the damages from the leaking roof and flashing system. The
traditional day school serves students who have been unsuccessful in our traditional middle and high school setting for a
variety of reasons. The students in this setling have access to an after school online program with tutors and re-engagement

gpecialists. had The auditorium is not used due to the leaking roof and flashing system.

EDUCATIONAL SPACES: Please provide 2 detailed description of the Educational Spaces within the facility, a
description of the number and sizes (in square feef) of classrooms, a description of science rooms/labs jncluding
ages and most recent updates, a description of the cafeteria, gym and/or anditorium and a description of the
media center/library (magimum of 5000 characters). '
The building has a cafeteria in lower floor of the building, a gym, an outdated auditorium which is not used. The building
has a kitchen attached to the cafeteria. The library room is not used due to its location. The science rooms are outdated
and are in need of repairs however are functioning none the less. The RPA: is occupying 31 classrooms on the 3rd and 4th
floors of this building . The average classtoom size is 35' X 43' with some blackboards, white boatds and smart boards
spread out in different classrooms.

CAPACITY and UTILIZATION: Please provide the original design capacity and a detailed description of the
current capacity and utilization of the school facility. If the school is overcrowded, please describe steps taken by
the administration to address capacity issues. Please also describe in detail any spaces that have been converted
from their intended use to be used as classroom space (maximum of 5600 characters).

the school was originally designed to house 800-1000 students, it has been used for 600 middle school students and is

currently housing 250 students, with a re-engagement centet, and a couple of CTE programs in the near future. The
building houses a small group of District employees, 12 to be exact, from Nutrition, Transportation, Facilities, Book

Mt maad P Temtmrmaf



Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Keeping.

MAINTENANCE and CAPTTAL REPATR: Please provide 2 detailed description of the district’s current
mainfenance practices, its capital repair program, and the maintenance program in place at the facility that is the
subject of this SOL Please include specific examples of capital repair projects undertaken in the past, including
any override or debt exclusion votes that were necessary (maximum of 5000 characters).

 The building has had thousands of dollars in small projects throughout the building such as removal of non bearing walls for
large space classrooms such as maker space, cafe, and a re-engagement center. computer labs. There has been lighting
upgrades, small plumbing projects and hundreds of gallons of painting over the years.

Chmtnsmn it F Trtaract



Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Priority 5

Question 1: Please provide a detailed description of the issues surrounding the school facility systems (e.g., roof,
windows, boilers, HVAC system, and/or electrical service and distribution system) that you are indicating require
_ repair or replacement. Please describe all deficiencies to all systems in sufficient detail to expluin the problem.

The building Iocated at 290 Rock Street has had three roof replacements in 91 years. The current roof is 35 years old and has
aumerous leaks on three different levels. The main roof extends around the petimeter of the building and is hollowed out in the
center which drops down to the third floor. There are two smaller roofs off the back of the building. The roofs are all tar and
gravel. The smaller roof in the center of the building covers the auditorium which is the home of 2 WPA commissioned collection
of 18 murals painted by John Mann depicting a different era in the history of Fall River. The boilers in the building range from

two otiginal / non-operational and two boilets vintage 1975, one of which is operational.

14 Watarment anf Tnterest




Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

=

Priority 5
Question 2: Please describe the measures the district has already taken to mitigate the problem/issues described in
Question 1 above.

The roof deficiencies have been addressed numerous times with small and large repairs, also numerous flashing repairs, again
some flashing replacements and some patchwork. The 1975's bailers have undergone boiler section replacements, controls and
yalves, piping and fitting replacements. One of the boilers eventually was no longer capable of safe operations which alfowed the
District to use the boiler for parts, The current boiler that is operational is marginal and without a backup, the district is at risk for
a possible no school sitnation. , '




bame of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Priority 5

Question 3: Please provide a detailed explanation of the impact of the problem/issues described in Question 1
above on your district’s educational program. Please include specific examples of how the problem prevents the
district from delivering the educational program it is required to deliver and how students and/or teachers are
directly affected by the problem identified.

'The roof condition is preventing any expansion of programs at the middle and high school level, the school currently uses the
third and fourth floors of the building. The enrollment of the school with the many different delivery methods will soon require

. additional space. the fifth floor of the building is not completely available due to the many leaks which are beyond repairs. The
boiler situation forces the system to work harder trying to heat an additional floor.




Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

Priority 5

Question 4: Please describe how addressing the school facility systems you identified in Question 1 above will
extend the useful life of the facility that is the subject of this SOT and how it will improve your district’s
educational program.

The building Jocated at 290 Rock Street is a building which is rich in history, and tradition. The building is currently housing the
Districts alternative middle and high school. The alternative educational programs being offered in this building are cutting edge
and must have the ability to expand when necessary so the improvements being requested are vital to the success of the District.

Please also provide the following:

YES
If "YES", please provide the name of the individual and his/her professional affiliation (maximum of 250
characters):
ENE Systerns Inc.
480 Neponset Street #11d,
Canton, MA 02021
The date of the inspection: 10/3/2017
A summary of the findings (maximum of 5000 characters):
A building the size of 290 Rock Sireet cannot function effectively as a single boiler operation. Three of the four boilers
are no longer in an operational state.

fHave the systems identified above been examined by an engineer or other trained building professional?:




Natne of School Resiliency Preparatory School

REQUIRED FORM OF VOTE TO SUBMIT AN SOI

REQUIRED VOTES
If the SOI is being submitted by a Cify or Town, a vote in the following form is required from both the
City Council/Board of Aldermen OR the Board of Selectmen/equivalent governing bady AND the School

Committee.

If the SOI is being submitted by a regional school district, a vote in the following form is required from
the Régional School Committee only. FORM OF VOTE Please use the text below to prepare your City’s,

Town’s or District’s required vote(s).

FORM OF VOTE

Please use the text below to prepare your City’s, Town’s or District’s required vote(s).

Resolved: Having convened in an open meeting on , prior to the closing date, the

[City CounclliBoard of Aldermen,

Board of Selectmen/Equivalen! Governing Body/Schoal Committee) of [Citp/Town], in

- accordance with its chafter, by-laws, and ordinances, has voted 40 authorize the Superintendent to submit
" to the Massachusetts School Building Authority the Statement of Interest dated for the

[Name of Sehool) Jocated at

[Address] Which

describes and explains the following deficiencies and the priority category(s) for which an application

Vmay be submitted to the Massachusetis School Building Authority in the future

3 [Tnsert a deseription of the prierity(s) cheched off

an the Suttement of Interest Fopns and o bricf description of the deficiency doscribed therein for each prioriiy: and hereby further
specifically acknowledges that by submitting this Statement of Interest Form, the Massachusetts School
Building Authority in no way guarantees the acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of
a grant or any other funding commitment from the Massachusetts School Building Authority, or commits
the City/Town/Regional School District to filing an application for funding with the Massachusetts School
Building Authority.




Name of School Resiliency Preparatory School

CERTIFICATIONS

The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, the statements and information
contained in this statement of Interest and attached hereto are frue and accurate and that this Statement of Interest has been
prepared under the direction of the district school committee and the undersigned is duly authorized to submit this Statement of
Tnterest to the Massachusetts School Building Authority. The undersigned also hereby acknowledges and agrees to provide the
Massachusetts School Building Authority, upon request by the Authority, any additional information relating to this Statement of

Interest that may be required by the Authority.

Chief Executive Officer * School Committee Chair Superintendent of Schools
Jasiel F, Correia 11 Jasiel F. Correia It Matthew H. Malone

Mayor

(signature) (signature) (signature)
© Date Date Date
2/16/2018 12:54:27 PM 2/16/2018 12:53:08 PM. 2/16/2018 9:21:39 AM

* [ocal Chief Executive Officer: In a city or town with a manager form of government, the manager of the municipality; in other
cities, the mayor; and in other towns, the board of selectmen unless, in a city or town, some other municipal office is designated to
the chief executive office under the provisions of a local charter. Pleasc note, in districts where the Superintendent is also the Local
Chief Bxecutive Officer, it is required for the same person to sign the Statement of Tnterest Certifications twice.




- City of Fall River |
[ Massachusetts UM e

Office of the Mayor o
RECEIVED
w1 5B 1 P w0
PAUL E. COOGAN = _
Mayor QHY CLERK prmemmer ="

FALL RIVER: MA

February 16, 2022

Madam President

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Madam President and Members of the Honorable Council:

Please see the attached request from the Fall River Public Schools for approval to submit a
Statement of Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the
Massachusetts School Building Authority for the Stone Therapeutic Day School at Westall.

Thank you for your every consideration with this request.

Sincerely,

Dot ¢ U

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 » FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



Facilities & Operations

Maria Pontes Kenneth C, Pacheco
Superintendent of Schools Chief Operations Officer

February 22, 2022

The Honorable Paul E. Coogan
1 Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan:

[ am attaching herewith, for your consideration, a request through you to the City Council to submit
a Statement of Interest on March 25, 2022 into the Accelerated Repair Program of the Massachusetts
School Building Authority. The building which [ am requesting approval for submission of the SOl is the
Wiley School, which is located on North Main Street. The intended use of the building will be to house a K
though 5 classroom configuration which will augment the Stone Therapeutic Day School at Westall; the
project request to MSBA consists of a new roof replacement and tWo boilers, new windows and doors and
all associated work. The reqguest is solely for the Statement of Interest, the invitation to the next round
which is Feasibility Study will happen in June if we are approved. Thank you in advance for your

consideration to this matfter.

Sincerely,

Kenneth C. Pacheco,

Chief Operations Officer

417 Rock Street, Fall River, MA 02720 (t): 508 675-8420 (f): 508 675-8462



Name of School - - SAMPLE SCHOOL{DRAFT]-— -

Massachusetts School Building Authority

Next Steps to Finalize Submission of your FY 2020 Statement of Interest

Thank you for submitting your FY 2020 Statement of Interest (SOT) to the MSBA electronically. Please note, the
District’s submission is not yet complete. The District is required to mail all required supporting
documentation, which is described below.

VOTES: Each SOI must be submitted with the proper vote documentation. This means that (1) the required
governing bodies have voted to submit each SO, (2) the specific vote language required by the MSBA has been
used, and (3) the District has submitted a record of ﬂég Voie in e forfyat required by the MSBA.

» School Committee Vote: Submittal of all SO']E mysf be approved by a vote of the School Committee.

) o For dociiméntation of the vote of the §cl! Commitige, Minutes of the School Comimittee meeting
at which the vote was faken must be;:‘s"?ibm%tted with the original signature of the Committee
... .. Chairperson, The Mizutes mgenmﬁ‘the hotual fext of the, zﬁeﬁm which shouldbe . .
substantially th.same as thex VISBA’R SQI vote language. .

« Municipal Body VoteASO¥g that ard submitted by cities arfd fowns roust be approved by a vote of the

appropriate municipal bady (., Ciiquouncﬂ/ Aldq;;ﬁféﬁ/Board of Selectmen) in addition to a vote of the
School Gommittee. - -\ -} o : - - - -

o Regional School Diiricts do not need i submit a vote of the municipal body.

_o_Tor the vote of the mititipal goyerfithg body, a copy of%téxt of the vote, which shall bé ..

i

substantially the sam_e}s the_MSﬁZ&’s SOI vote language,iyoust be submitted with a certification of
the City/Town Clerk that {h# vote was taken and duly recomed, and the date of the vote must be
provided. £ N

. 3
(e

ADDITL,ONAL DOCUMENTATION FOR SC{I ERIORIT]}ES #1 AND #3: If a District selects Priority #1 and/or
Priority #3, the District is required to submit addi}gtis documentation with its SOL

« IfaDistrict selects Priority #1, Replacemen:‘. or :eg_cf‘vaﬁon of a building which is structurally unsound or.
otherwise in. a condition seriously jeopardizing & health and safety of the school children, where no
altermnative exists, the MSBA requires a hard copy of the engi’%eerjng or otHer report detailing the natare
and severity of the problem and a written professional epinioniof hoy fpminent the system failure is likely
+o manifest.itself. The District also must submit photogragh¥ of the problematic building area or system to
the MSBA. & K] R |

o Ifa District selects Priority #3, Prevention of alloss of accréﬁ;f ;i;(fﬂ'f"ﬁié SOI will not be considered
complete unless and until a summary of the accﬁrpditatfi?gg reﬁf:p ‘_‘fgcused on the d\gﬁciency as stated in this
SOIis provided. % \ B

_ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: In eddition fo the informition required above, the District may also provide
any Teports, pictures, or other information they feel will give the MSBA & befter understanding of the issues
identified at a facility. :

- Iyt hive dny Guestions dbotit the SOI protess plagse coritact thé MSBA at 617-720-4466 or
el masschoolbldmesomE 85 Paast VAl N T I




District Contact Kenneth C Pacheco THE; (508) 675-8420

L]

[%ame of School — ~ 8AMPLE SCHOOL|DRAFT]}— ~

Massachusetts School Building Authority

School Digtrict Fail River

Name of School  Fall River Alt

 Submission Date 2/14/2020

SOI CERTTIFICATION
To bé eligible to stubmit 2 Statement of Interest (SOD), & district faust certify the following:

@ “Thie district hereby ackhowledges dnd agrées that thi§ SOLis NOT art application for fundinig 4nd that Submission of
this SOL in no way commits the MSBA, to accept an application, approve an application, provide 2 grant orany other

type of funding, or places any other obligation on the MSBA.
The district hereby acknowledges that no district shall have any entitlement to fonds from the MSBA, pursuant to
M.G.L. c. 708 or the provisions of 963 CMR.2.00.

'@ The disfict Rereby acknowledges that The provisions of 963 CMR 2.00 shall apply to the disfrict and all projects foij':' o

which the district is seeldng and/or receiving funds for any portion of 2 municipally-owned or regionally-ovmed

- ----s_chopl_-facﬂity':&or_n*the ‘MSBA pursuant toM:G.Is: ¢ F0B: = e - .
The district hereby acknowledges that this-SOI is for one existing munjcipally-owned or regionally-owned public
' school facility in the district that is currently used or will be used to educate public PreK-12 students and that the
facility for which the SOI is being submitted does nof serve a solely early childhood or Pre-K student population.
After the district completes and submits this SOI electronically, the district must mail hard copies of the‘required
documentation described under the "Vote" tab, on or before the deadline.
The district will schedule and hold a mesting at which the School Committee will vote, using the specific langnage
contained in the "Vote" tab, to authorize the submission of this SOL This is required for cities, towns, and regional
school districts. -
Priot to the submission of the SOI, the district will schedule and hold a meeting at which the City Council/Board of
Aldermen or Board of Selectmen/equivalent governing body will vote, nsing the specific language contained in the
e nyoTat tab, 16 authorize the Sibmigsion 6f this SOL This is not Teqired for fegional school distdcts. ™" T T 7
& On ot befors the SOI deadline, the district will submiit the minutes of the meeting at which the School Committee
votes to aufhorize the Superintendent to subnuit this SOL The District will use the MSBA's vote template and the vote
will specifically reference the school and the priorities for which the SOI is being submitted. The minutes will be
signed by the School Committee Chair. This is required for cities, towns, and regional school districts.

The district has artanged with the City/Town Cletk fo certify the vote of the City Council/Board of Aldermen or =+ -

© 7 Hoard of Selectmen/equivalent goverting body fo authorize the Superintendent ta stbit this SO The district will -

use the MSBA's vote template and submit the full text of this vote, which will specifically reference the school and
the priorities for which the SO is being submitted, to the MSBA on or before the SOI deadline. This is not required

R i R L L

o T TR e e —— e -

* " “for Togional §chopl distcls. - T

' The district hereby acknowlet_ig_es_ that thig SOI submissjon will not be complete tmntil the MSBA has received all of

the required vote documentation in a format acceptable to the MSBA. Tf Prority 1 is selected, your SOI will not be
considered complete unless and until you provide the required engineering (or other) report, a professional opinion
regarding the problem, and photographs of the problematic area or system. If Priority 3 is selected, your SOL will not
be.considered complete unless and until you provide a summary.of:the accreditation report focused on the deficiency. . .

as stated in this SOL




Name of School i = SAMPTH SCHOOLIDRAFT]— -

LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER/DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT/SCHOOL COMMITTEE CHAIR
(E.g., Mayor, Town Manager, Board of Selectmen)

Chief Executive Officer *  School Committee Chair Superintendent of Schools
(s1gnature) (31gnature) * (signature)
Pas L. U Tbael [ L pae. ...

PR pe eppe e PR B LR el

T

* Local chief exective officer: In a city or town with 2 manager form of government, the manager of the

. mounicipality; in other cities, the mayor; and in other towns, the board of selectmen uless, in a city or fown,

some other mumcipal office is designated to the chief éxccuhve office under the provisions of a jocal oharter

Please nofe, in disfricts whert the Stiperiftendent is also the Local Chief Exccuhvc Ofﬁcer iti 1s re:qmred for .

fhe samie person to gipithe Siatsment of ifetest Certifications twice”

E b mas b emren e Faaee e AT rae s b ey am




[ teme of School  — - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT}— -

District Contact Kenneth C Pacheco THL: (508) 675-8420

Ity

Massachusetts School Building Authority

Scﬁool District Fall River

Name of-School Fall River Alt -

Submission Date  2/14/2020

Note

The following Priorities have been included in the Statement of Interest:

~ T Replacement or renovation of a buiiding which is sfraciurally unsound or ofherwise in a condition seriously
jeopardizing the health and safety of school children, where no alternative exists.
2. [ Blimination of existing severe ovetcrowding. )
"3 [T Pievention of he 1oss of acereditafion. ="~ 7777 T T
4. B Prévention of sévere overcrowding expected to result from increased enroliments. - ' .

5@ Replacement; renovation ortodefnization of school fac-ﬂlty éystems: such as -xac;%s, wiﬁﬁows, boilers, heating .
and ventilation systems, to increase energy conservation and decreasé energy related costs in a school facility.
6. [J Short term enrollment growth.
7. B Replacement of or addition to obsolete buildings in order to provide for a full range of programs consistent with
state and approved local requirements.
8. & Transition from court-ordered and approved racial balance school districts to walk-to, so-called, or other school

districts.

e et r—— ey ——— e m— = e

SOI Vote Reguirement

" @ Tackndwledge that have reviéwed the MSBA’Svote redtirements-for wibmiitting an SOL‘which are et foithin the

*—"School name of the District Priority SOL: Fall River Alt

Vote Tab of this SOL T understand that the MSBA requites votes from specific parties/gzoverning bodies, in a specific
format using the language provided by the MSBA. Further, I understand that the MSBA. requires certified and signed vote
documentation to be submitted with the SOL I acknowledge that my SOI will not be considered complets and, therefore,
will not be reviewed by the MSBA unless the required accompanying vote documentation is submitted to the satisfaction

of the MSBA. . o e .

" SOI Program: Accelerated Repair |
Potential Preject Scope: Accelerated Repair
T - - S PSPPIV PP S
. o ___.Windows/ Doors _ e R
Boiler

T [P pYSRRY TP LR AR S R e R R T R

s ¢his SOI the District Priority SOI?  Yes

- Tsthis part of a latger facilities plan? ~  Yes~
It "YES", please provide the following:




* [ NamoofSchool ~ — - SAMPLE SCHOOL{DRAFT}— -

-

\

Facilities Plan Date: 1/8/1900

Planning Firm: Edward J. Collins Jr. Center for Public Management i

Please provide a brief summary of the plan including its goals and how the school facility that is the
subject of this SOI fits into that plan: . :

" The City of Fall River enteféd int6 an agreement the Collins Center to assess and formulate 8 5 year plan for
Capital Improvements to all the City owned buildings including the property conirolled and managed by the
school department, This plan looks at major improvements based on facility needs and prioritizes all projects

T tiging a point systert. The plafi alsh 160K inth projects with goténtial fanding partnefs. The City of Fall river

along with the Fall River School districtis extremely grateful to the MSBA for the continued support in
helping the City improve

ot A 4t ¥ e pboyet b SIS 88 qriatas wariads a4 b dit o

trarm o e e pmind ST bt e

aros beeke o b et R

Please provide the current student to teacher ratios at the school facility that is the sabject of this SOX: 5 students -
pex teacher: '

O R "o P A ErTr . - raseb M ers 5 il Ao

Please provide the originally planned student to teacher ratios at the school facility that is the subject of this SOI:
5 students per teacher
. Does.the_Disﬁ:ci_ct have a Master-Educational Plan that includes facility goals for this building and all school ..
buildings in Distriet? ... No . ... .. S, e e C e
Does the District have related report(s)ldocument(s) that detail its facilities, student configarations at each
= “¥icility, and District operatiouial budget information, both CHrrent and proposed?” — "No T T
If "NO", please note that: ] . ' .
If, based on the SOI review process, a facility rises to the level of need and urgency and is invited into the
—. . -Eligibifity Périod; the District-will neéd-to-provide o the MSBA: a-defailed Educational Pian for not-only-that- - -
facility, bat all facilities in the District in order to move forward in the MSBA's school building constraction

L UPEOEESS. L. e ol Tl e i s o i s s o e o

.t etvmamomie 410 Sre e ape v A= WMy PiRLare | emeem—it 48 St

S i Ll SR R R LR DT LT R PR b I gt

Is th-ex"_e overcrowding at the school facility No .
Tf "YES", please describe in detail, including specific examples of the overcrowding.

Has the district kad any recent teacher layoffs or reductions? No

If "YES", how many teaching positions were affected? 0
At which schools in the district? ) ] - ‘ o
Please describe the types of teacher positions that were eliminated (e.g., art, math, science, physical edneation,

ete.).

Has the district had any recent staff fayoffs or reductions? No

= opp YRS, Tigw inany staff pokitibns were affeeted?’ 0 T
At which schools i the district?

Please describe the types of staff positions that were eliminated (e.g., guidance, administrative, maintenance,

etc.).
__ Please provide a description of the program wodifications as a consequence of these teacher andfor staff =~ =
. ", reductions, including the impact on district class sizes andemrriombunn, .o . elae e e, o mmem S

Does not apply )
__ Please pravide a description of the local bndget. approyal process for a potential capital project with theMSBA, .

T Include schednle information (i.e. Town Meeting dates, city_council/town conncil meetings dates, regional school _._. . —
committee meeting dates), Provide, if applicable, the District’s most recent budget approval process that resulted
in a budget reduction and the impact of the reduction to the school district (staff reductions, discontinued
arograms, consolidation of facilities). - o : - S :
'The School Commities, City Council and Mayor would piace all required jtems on each mesting agenda required to
--ai:ﬁropfiéte'théreqlﬁfedﬁlﬁds.' SR e T RS S D VORI

p— [ ——




* (Name of School — - SAMPLE SCHOOLIDRAFT]-— -

-

“General Description

BRIEF BUILDING HISTORY: Please provide a detaled description of when the original building was built,
and the date(s) and project scopes(s) of any additions and yenovations (maximuam of 5000 characters).
“The William Wiley school is & twp and a half story, exteriar brigk masonry bearing wall and interfor wood framed .. ...,
structure with 2 bassment partially below and above grade. It was originally constructed in 1910, Minor
reriovétiofs for administrationadditional toilets, and exterior stair enclosuré doors took place in the 1950 and a
fire alarm syster was installed in 1970, the existing building encloses an area approximately 25,000 gross square
feet on thiée levels. This figures includes bathrooms, play areas, and the boiler room -

——t

TOTAL BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE: Please provide the original building square footage PLUS the
square footage of any additions.

25000 - -0 0

" CSITE DESCRIPTION: Please provide a detailed description of the current site and any known existing .
____conditions fhat wguld_imngtap_oienia_l.pmjp&tauh“e_gﬁjﬁk@mgimlmthe_r_ﬂlﬂ,mam any other buildings, .. _

public or private, that share this current site with the school facility, What is the use(s) of this building(s)?
(maximum of 5000 characters). '

ADDRIES OF FACILITY: Please tpe address, inclnding mumber,street name and city/tow, if available; or: -
describe the location of the site. (Maxinam of 300 characters) - - : . C e
2585 North Main Street, Fall River, MA

s [R—

BUILDING ENVELOPE: Please provide a detailed description of the building envelope, types of construction - -
materials used, and any known problems or existing conditions (maximum of 5000 characters).

grbbth

Hias there been a Major Repair or Replacement of the EXTERIOR WALLS? ~ YES
Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 1960
Description of Last Major Repair or Replacement:

R .rsrynhmhy.-- e s e e e e eer e T ew e %o ea e s ewdieedel S e e e e T e e PR

Roof Sectien A

Is the District seeking replacement of the Roof Section? YES

Avea of Section (square feef) 10100 .

Type of ROOF (e.g., PVC, EPDM, Shingle, Slate, Tar & Gravel, Other (please describe)

Tirestono EDPM, minorrepaits - -~ - - - oo e con v oremee o e e
-+ Apeof Séction (bibber of years sinice the RooT was installed erréplaced) ~-35~" 7" 77 7

" Deseription of Yepairs, if applicable, in the Iast three years. Tichide yéar of répair: -
minor repairs and patching

P i —yiiidow Section A"
- Is the District seelding replacement of the Windows Section?  YES
Windows in Section (count) 77 . i i
. Typée of WINDOWS (e.g., Single Pane, Double Pane, Other (please describe))
. sghsmsynh . . . ) e e s
" AgE of Séction (imber of years since thié Windows weve instulléd or teplaced) 4077 Tt
Description of repairs, if applicable, in the last three years. Include year of repair:




: ‘Rme ofSchool  — ~ SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]—--

b T S il

tymutuin

W TS

mr———

~ MECHANICAL and ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS: Please provide 2 detailed description of the current
mechanical 2nd elecfrical systems and any jnown problems or existing conditions (maximum of 5000
characters).

th665heS5e5Tu7

= n At s manes PR

Boiler Section 1
* I§‘the Distiict Seeking replaceiment of the Bailex? = YES ~

Is there more than one boiler room in the School? YES
. What peréentage of the School is heated by the Botler? 00

Type of heating fuel (e.g., Heating Oil, Natural Gas, Propane, Other)

natural gas :

Age of Boiler (nuxzber of years since the Boiler was installed or replaced) 40
_Deicription of repairs, if applicable, in the Jast three years. Include year of yepair:

SresyRiyb , : S
. Has here beena Major Repair or Replacement of the HVAC SYSTEM?  YES e e
Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) 1960 ] )

— """ Yjescription of Last Major Repair or Replacement:

T ..:haﬁi':ﬂ:: ]“.. P

egfibett

© . __Has fhere been a Major Repair: ox Replacement of the ELECTRICAL SERVICES AND. ... . . .00 Ll
' DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM? YES = .. .. .. L -
Year of Last Major Repair or Replacement:(YYYY) - 2001 - . ___ . __. Lk

7" Pescription of Last Major Repair.or Replacement:
JhyGryhich” ..

e 5 e oo oas Avetaost Frvmra ceTane PR ST A48 oy 4 eved] (AP 3 Aol B 3 47 R YEL G T e 8

" BUILDING INTERIOR: Please proyidé a detailéd description of thé current building intériot inchuding a
description of the flooring systems, finishes, ceilings, lighting, etc. (maximum of 5000 characters).
hn hnrhyn

PROGRAMS and OPERATIONS: Please provide a detailed description of the current grade structure and
programs offered and indicate whether there are program components that cannot be offered due to facility

constraints, operational consiraints, etc. (maximom of 5000 characters).

PRt - L

FTaae LEMEE e R LR L)

e 3 Bl Ay~ rmTet % ¥ IS en Bt b Al 0 T 4 mameeels b e o

R peea———— TR P T  EEE EASE [ pv—— T,

EDUCATIONAL SPACES: Please provide a detailed description of the Educational Spaces within the facility,
a description of the number and sizes (in square feet) of classrooms, a description of science rooms/labs
including ages and most recent updates, a description of the cafeteria, gym and/or anditoriom and 2 .

- deseription of the media center/library (maxinrum of 5000 characters). - me I A
L b R gt SN R T

i

stbnsrynsryn

e ! \ serats 4 T s D e i AR AN meeas s b MRSL T SR g g LA i st e fo Ippaavepsrepay I PR TEL IR ST R TR I R sk b

¢ - -CAPACITY-and-TF TION:Please provide-the'0r'ginal'design-capaeityaud-a detailed-description-of the ~-- ~-—=

} *'”'“‘éiir’i‘éﬁf‘i:aphi:ify"ailﬂnﬁiiiaﬁun"bf‘ﬂié"si:]i(iﬁl"fai':ility.*lf' ie-ichool s dvercrowded; please destribesteps taken

—_——

by the administration to address capacity issues. Please also describe in detail any spaces that have been

converted from their intended use to be used as classroom space (maximum of 5000 characters). |
segtsrigsrbn




° rName of Schoal — ~ SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT}-—~

MAINTENANCE and CAPITAL REPAIR: Please provide a detailed description of the district’s current

maintenance practices, its capital repair program,

and the maintenance program in place at the facility that is

the subject of this SOL Please include specific examples of capital repair projects undertaken in the past,
including any overfide or debt exclusion votes that were necessary (maximuin of 5000 f:!lg:rgci_:q_xls)‘.‘ o

erbrishtth

et o1 ooy et 3 ittt S8 R S s pmeR e RS bt e A £ mREL § PRy oI 8 BRI £ (BT I S e e i
T P b e - - - -
- o e ————t - - o= e e - - - s e g i [T, - -
- e S P U VUt PP . — ——
— = - L - e - - - - - e e - P S, e epee B o tmesrer e e — =
- NN he P 2T - LR - n: o - — - -
- - e e R e e ST ey e e g e ham e e EerEme s g et
T A vy s m ammamn et e me rmens ke s ms = el e a3 e e et et bt b e s
2
—
- S - - - — e - - = -




" E\Tame of School — ~ SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]— -

Priority 5 ‘
Question 1: Please provide a detailed description of the issues surrounding the school facilify systems (e.g., roof,

. windows, boilers, JIVAC system, and/ov electrical service and distribiition system) that you ave indicating require - =~ -
vepait or replicemént. Pléase describe all deficiencies to all systeis in sufficient detail to expluin the problem.

- - . -
e N —_ - - - e arsa ~ e - r— .- [ - - - PR
— - —— rnp s pams kel ;e e ke A = e b b ek mmh e b = e = el e s SR 4 [Pt P g
- - - —_ RN - —2 r aa—— e I S — — - = [ a Ten VP .—- JERUFRP - P A
-~
1
- I e e e = ¥ P -
mammt R 4 e [ ~ - I o Ty} - - e - —s w2
.
N men . - as = [ — g - —_ . -
e T el b TLEE EC R LR SO MEepe s mSMTE A gm = ap e rE = AT 4TI TS, YT e - > Abaar msr rwde st
- - e an e B T ta demie B £2 b ma aTATet aTlan a¥e emee =Y T, BT e e S PR ] = o e e el f T e pp——p
. - . a4 e - . - - - s - s . N — [l
— LI S — f—— - -
— - . - - S— - - - ~ —_— - - - s — - - . aam = -




- | NemoofSchool  — - SAMPLE SCHOOLID

Pnorlty 5

Question 2: Please descrzbe the measuyes the dtstrzct has already taken to mmgate the problem/tssues descrtbed n
Questwn 1 above: - T
IR ST P e L S R - o e et R g epiE g Foaa e aem gk sy . = TLT A Oy entERe s AT UTTRA T A, MT T




"

‘ ﬁqame ofSchool - - SAMPLE SCHOOL{DRAFT]-— -

Priority 5

Question 3: Please provide a detailed explanation of the impact of the problem/issues described in Question 1 above
on your district’s eglucati:)‘n_a_lprogﬁzbz.‘?lease inclnde specific examples of how the probleém preveitis the iistrict
froni delivering the éducational prograi it is vequired to deliver and how stirdents anid/or teachers ave divectly
affected by the problem identified. . : - S

Sate e vy L Ama mea e e T e [ ..o - - - W - " - -

ra—— pw e S - - e - - —_ —_—— oty e— - fl e - a mme —_ .~
e e bk b ARt o i Sl et i —— e e i oo e b s § e i i 3 e e o A e R A bk A AL St b h it st ity

RS S AP SR — RN, S Lol A, S AT e ————— LR T e — . - - - —— Ty

- - - — - - -

- - L N —~ [T - - ne n . g P ™ TP - - ~ - - -
Pt ad i - n o - r LREN - B e = - v sl mmoe e E s - g e mow & X P i
amte s rE bt e deRt U RS FAIT MeAoa LR ae WATRLATTRE RN T kea SR e Se Tluas TR L eToes U LT b Tl e et L et B e ez alevad @ e g
. e e e et e - v e - . v - - Se - i 4 s P . e ar ey e - . . .=
P —r - . Lo




¥

v (Name of School e - SAMPLE SCHOOL[DRAFT]-—- -

S

I’rmrlty 5

Questwn 4 Please descrzbe kow addres,s'mg the sckool factlzty ,systems you zdentzﬁed in Questmn 1 above wzll ,
- extend the useful life of the ﬁtczltg: thatis the subject of 1 ﬂus SOI ami' haw it will improve your district's educaimnal

; progmm

NO
If "YES", please provide the name of the individual and his/her professional affiliation (maximum of 250
characters):
The date of the inspection: . . - . . . N
A summary of theﬁndmgs (max:mum of 5000 characters) T g U ORI

S VU G S P S PE Y T P S

< e L T e L T - e — a3 - = —_ - - pu
e v et T — e — e o i b e b A& b o R LR e ey — S e T T T
AR - - - e — - Jorpe—, - iz — - — - e e om - - [N oy s
- - " o— - -
T T N e R e R i s e T e A T T L e - (.
-
(LN e —aa SR ST mmn B NSTER o LEEe alrL et B R i UL S [ A i e A E .ol = Y. e T, mar Le




™

& Igamc of School  -— - SAMPLE SCHOOL{DRAFT]— -

S " REQUIRED FORM OF VOTE TO SUBMIT AN SOI SR
. REQUIRED VOTES = = _ . e e e e
Hthe 501 is being submltted by 2 C1ty ox Town, a vote mﬂle followmg fo:l:m is Icqmrcd ﬁom both the L

City Coumcil/Board of Aldermen OR the Board of Selectaen/eqmvalent govetming body AND the School

. Lommithee. . . . . i ocer e o0 e e L O S

Ifthe SOT is being submitted by a tegional school disirict, a vote in the following form is required from the
Regional School Committes only. FORM OF VOTE Please use the text below to prepare your Cny g,
Tawn s OF Dashlct’s reqmred Vote(s)

- m———— en mm o o—m bn —

T UFORM OF VOTE™ -

~ - - ~Please-use-the text-below-to-prepare your-Gity’s; Town s-or Distict’s required vote(g)r— « — - ~rmm s st ot s e ¢ e e

4 e Nepewnmay = tm sir e mepest nempmap  meeemr e mres ey - P U

Resolved: Having convened In an open meeting on , priorto _the closing date, the

e e el e R IEE LA D I e L i ] I et e ol UBGar aftldeiien, B S et T E L St I

émi:ﬁqfé'elccﬂﬂem’ﬁ:mm;&fcmG‘me:miajéBonin‘.")‘cﬁaql‘c;m};m'fccj"bf" ” . i . __ ) . i fclg'vabmj;iliécooi‘déﬁcé ’ . . _. ’ _. . __ _ '_

P e e e e et —————— e, R R e e s s eyl e = T Tl T v G GO

'Wlth its charter by-laws, and ordmanccs has voted to authorizs the Superimendent to subrait to the e B
Massachusetts Scho 01 Building Aﬁthnnty the Statement of Taterest dated " forthe ’ '

- .o [NemeoSchen) lOcated at |

FAddresgy Wich

describes and explams the following deficiencies and the pnonty category(s) for which an apphcatmn may
‘be submitted to the Massachusetts School Bmldmg Authonty in the future

rex N L .. .. . - .. R - - - -
4 ehm At o S oer Seend N et e 1 ek [ Y e Mo T ol dh e e dete an s Efiate ke e da o wE 3 eebm 4 m dm

5 {Tnsart a deveripion of the pﬁaﬂg!(s} chechad gff on

T e St o fterest Fough pu g el deserton of e gefclengy deirited herginTopeahprioninds and hetehy firther SpECIHCAllY LT e & e s e 1o o e
ddlmowledges that by submittiny fhis Statefnent of Inferest Form, the Massiichusetts School Building ™ C : '
Authority in no way guarantees the acceptance or the approval of an application, the awarding of a grant or

PV P P — P e N SaFi T anrTind BV all P mg mEoe AL A me YR mse e

- “any-otHer-funding committient-frotithe- Massachusetts-Schaol-Building-Anthority;-or-corhihits-the- R e
. City/Town/Regional School Disfrict 1o filing an application for funding with the Massachusetts ‘Schaol Tt
3uilding Authority. - - - - - - A .. .. A N -




i

e f Name of School —- = SAMPLE SCHOOLDRAFT]mm =

CERTIFICATIONS

The undersigned hereby certiffes that, to the best of his/her knowledge, information and belief, the statemenis and
=itifoiniation contaifiéd if thid-statémieht of Interést and attachsd heréts afe true and adchiate and that this Stateineit of ”

LX)

" Interest has been prepared under the diréction of the distriot sthool cominittee and the Tindersipriedis duly authorized to

-submit this Statement of Interest to the Massachusetts School Building Anthority. The undersigned also hereby
_ acknowledges and agrees to provide the Massachusetts School Building Authority, upon request by
" additional informnation relafing o this ‘Stafement of Interast thaf niay be required by the Authority

Superintendent of Schools

Chief Executive Officer * School Committee Chair

- .

the Authority, any

# Local chief executive officer: Tn a-city or town with am : :
- municipality; n other éities, the mayor; and in other towns, the board 6f selectmen unless; in a city or tows,

some other municipal office is designated to the chief executive office under the provisions of a local charter,

Please note; in districts where the Superintendent is also the Local Chief Executive Officer, it is required for-

the same pérson o sign the Statémeént of Interest Certifications twice.

VR P, o I

anager form of -gaﬁ}amment, the ma:nagérnaf the -




Greater Fall River Vocational School District
Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School

- FALL RIVER * SOMERSET SWANSEA * WESTPORT
‘ ) 4519 251 Stonehaven Road
Elvio A. Ferreira, ’_Ed-D~ '"r Fall River, Massachusetts 02723
Superintendent-Director Telephone: 508-678-289%
eferreir: imanregional.or Fax: 508-679-6423
Andrew D. Rebello, CAGS, M. Ed. ' District Office: 1082 Davol Street
Assistant Superintendent-Principal Fall River, Massachusetts, 02720
arebello@dimanregionalorg District Office Telephone: 508-672-1070
. Histrict Office Fax: 508-672-1082
February 11, 2022 iy
: . e
rn
=)
. =~
City Council President

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

YA THIAN T
SEsY S1 8341
d3AI303

Dear Madam President

During its February 10, 2022 meeting, the Greater Fall River Vocational School Committee took
action regarding Diman’s MSBA Project. First, the School Committee voted to rescind a vote
from its December 16, 2021 meeting regarding borrowing funds to complete the project and
giving sending communities until February 15, 2022 to disapprove the project. This vote was due
to MSBA granting an extension of the 120 day window to Greater Fall River. Second, the
following vote was taken:

Pursuant to the agreement establishing the Greater Fall River Vocational School District, and the
provisions of Section 6(d) of 703 of the Acts of 1962, as amended, I hereby notify you that
the following is a true copy of the vote passed by the Regional District School Committee at
a meeting held on February 10, 2022:

VOTED: That @he Greater Fall River Vocational School District Committee hereby
appropriates [the amount of $293,479,760 for the purpose of paying costs of designing,
engineering, constructing and equipping the New Diman Regional Vocational Technical
High School and related athletic facilities] located at 251 Stonehaven Road, Fall River, MA
02723 including the payment of all costs incidental or related thereto (the "Project"), which
school facility shall have an anticipated useful life as an educational facility for the instruction
of school children of at least 50 years and for which the District may be eligible for a school
construction grant from the Massachusetts School Building Authority ("MSBA™), said
amount to be expended at the direction of the Greater Fall River Vocational School
Committee. To meet this appropriation the District is authorized to borrow said amount,
under and pursuant to Chapter 703 of the Acts of 1962, as amended, the District Agreement,
as amended, or pursuant to any other enabling authority. The District acknowledges. that the
MSBA's grant program is a non-entitlement, discretionary program based on need as
- determined by the MSBA, and any Project costs the District incurs in excess of any grant
approved by and received from the MSBA shall be the sole responsibility of the District;



Greater Fall River Vocational School District

FALL RIVER ¢« SOMERSET SWANSEA « WESTPORT

‘ . 4510 251 Stonehaven Road
Elvio A. Ferreira, Ed.D. Fall River, Massachusetts 02723
Superintendent-Director ' Telephone: 508-678-2891
gferreira@dimanregional.org Fax: 508-679-6423
Andrew D. Rebello, CAGS, M Ed District Office: 1082 Davol Street
Assistant Superintendent-Principal ‘ Fall River, Massachusetts, 02720
grebello@dimanregional.or, District Office Telephone: 508-672-1070

District Office Fax: 508-672-1082

provided further that any grant that the District may receive from the MSBA shall not exceed
the lesser of (1) seventy-nine and seventy-seven one hundredths percent (79.77%) of eligible,
approved Project costs, as determined by the MSBA, or (2) the total maximum grant amount
determined by the MSBA, and that the amount of borrowing authorized pursuant to this vote
shall be reduced by any grant amount set forth in the Project Funding Agreement that may be
executed between the District and the MSBA. No amounts shall be borrowed pursuant to this
votein the event that a member city or town of the District shall express disapproval of the debt
authorized by this vote within sixty (60) days of the date of March 22, 2022.

FURTHER VOTED: That within seven (7) days from the date on which this vote is adopted
the Secretary be and hereby is instructed to notify the city council of the city and the board of
selectimen of each town comprising the District as to the amount and general purposes of the
debt herein authorized, as required by the District Agreement and by Chapter 703, Section
6(d), of the Acts of 1962, as amended.

Yours truly,

Y. N

Helena S. Neves

Executive Secretary to Superintendent-Director
School Committee Recording Secretary

251 Stonehaven Rd

Fall River, MA 02723

Email: hneves@dimanregional.org

Tel.: 508-672-1070 ext. 6031

Fax: 508-672-1082



RECEIVED

City of Fall River 01 Feg |y ,
. Notice of Claim A %00
. o “CITY CLERK
. Claimant’s name: ()060—’ P\f lQn(/g FALL Rféﬁi

. Claim‘ant’s complete address: ( S maﬂ?q A} 5 '{“ g—q ” ﬁ L/Q/ /V . ;A :
. Te[eph'one number:  Home: SO?; Q\QI‘Q&S Work: DDK D\QJ\“G’LF S '

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, shp and fall on public way or property damagea}):

& (Vy cir Hik @ Potlsle Car Gk a flabdic
Date andtlme Dfaccrdant 9\/06/22 ' Amuuntofdamages claimed: $;‘Q& 4 F

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as pass:ble)

QeQuechan ¢4 Rdhl sile ork’/ Hﬂ& nyes Puss,

. Czrcumstances of the mctdent {attach additional pages If necessary):

Al

Have you submltted a claim 1o any insurance company for damages arising from this mcndent'? if s0, name and

address of insurance compay: 0 Yes No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that-you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, piease ratain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you befieve will be helpful in the processing cf |
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, wrltten medical records if persanal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge: }
Date:@_/@c? '/ 2 - Claimant’s signature: W

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, yoﬁ must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file -
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS,

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing “this claim form to understand your Iega[ rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For offictal use only: @/ D/ ' - , [
Copies forwarded to: 0 City Clerk E}”f;w City Councll -O-Gibehdrairistratar U/ D C, M Date: / 02 0 i‘P/




" RECEIVED

City of Fall River 1 FEB Y A 10- 10 -

Notice of Claim : a:__g
TN CLERK 1 /i A 0

e ' ‘ Pt al - YER, MA.
. Claimant’s name: () 3} O Q E C:écg}““k‘ RW‘.ER

Claimant’s complete address: / (—/ Kee /679 g% : Ibf JC. A785%
Telephone number: Home S8 12 2-R$C 2/ Work ] |
Nature of claim: {e.g£auto accidend, slip and fall on public way or property damage):

. Date and time of accident: 22 — , — 72 2 Amount of damages claimed: $

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possiblej:

(oS rolomPpos PEFEK  PMals,
Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary): :

e pArK  TNTI_ pmy TEUK

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance cow:‘ damages arising from this incident? if so, name and
address of insurance company: O Yes o

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knmﬂW.
Date: A~/ C/ ‘Q_\Q Claimant's signature: /. e
WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defectin a pubii&va' g 6u must file within 30 days of theincident. If

your claim is based oh the negligence or wrongful act or omidsion of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

_ Return this from to : City Clerk, 2" £l One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722 -

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unabie to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: J ‘ I;‘/ D/ B/
Copies forwarded to: i City Clerk Law City Council * GCity Admimistrator D/’/M Date:ﬁ?’//‘/’ ;M’Q\




Sty o
Feom AT b R E
!urmm “HH:‘P"‘_'-:

RECEIVED
| | WILFEB Wy P-2:58
x ' : Crty of Fall River -
' | N - " Natice of Claim . "‘_%TYFE[E%V_E%
1 Claimant’s name: __ A fM\ M\ % () /VW[

2. Cla‘tm'ant’s carnplete address: g6q B(DWQV{A"IQ\/ g"‘* | ’ #Wéﬂ M& {')(9)79()9
Telephone number; - Home: ( 567?)0?{ %’; VW/ Work ﬂ//ﬁ’ : —

3.
4. Nasture of claim: {e.g., auio ﬂcmdjxjt slip aﬁd fall op pubhc ﬁor property damage}
5. Date and time of accident: ] / / ﬂ / o?g Amount of damages claimed: S 1071 7!/ //;

‘o

Exapt Iocat};r/:]j/the mc%t mcIude as mﬁw detaxl as passnble]
%fcwl Alud) S

. .7. Crcumstances of the inmdent {aitach additional pages if pe

114 pililere cap whs JJMZ;"E 3@%&/ e
While . enplvee o e LEW s it s iz
WhIE cagtatd 1n snow Lo, 200 MM@ WS Jlniiviy
ghow ot secidet g cc B Nl Glyge et T wtriees tht- o

éu WS GPERAh Q
B, Have yousu mltted a clzim to any insurance tompany for damages ar:smg from this 3ncndent? if so, name and

agdress of i insurance company: 0 Yes O Ne

Be sure to attach the onglnai of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs, {Any

documents thaivou provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain coples of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other mfonnatmn you believe will be helpful in the processmg Df
your claim {for &xample, names and addresses of any witnesses, wrrtten medical records if perso nal injury was

' sustained}, . o )
I swearthat the facts stated above are true to the best of mﬂ @g . :

| Date: 4/ // / 6?0? ' Claimant's signatur 4//%%_
you must file within 30 days of the incident, If
yqu must file -

WHEN TO FILE: Ifyour claim i based on a defect int a public way,

your claim s based on the negltgence or wrongful act or omission 6f the Crty or its employees,
within two years of tha incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Raturn thls frarn to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, FaEI River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing ‘this claim form to understand your iegal rlghts The

Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to prowde ingal assistance to private citizens.

Z;:;ﬁ :ai]u:::lzzll(a U{ty Clerk D{ E),C@unctl-—g—(-}ﬂ-ﬁdnﬂmbrm B/S ﬁ C(-/L Date: ‘QA Lfé'ﬂz




RECEIVED

Notice of Claim 1 FEB 1b AAEST

Clﬁimant’s name: ?“\hnl(Zc‘G\ f7| AL p K ;J él’-f’f;CLERK ._%: a ’@&

FATT RIVERY A
Claimant’'s complete address: \qbr ('—sr&'h e | \Q&wmwb : \\\ Wl fw\ , ﬁi DY 7_%’

Telephone number: Home:@ Dh??) 5- 220 Work: CLl Dm Y35 - A8XD

Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and falf on public way or property damage):

.' \c\k\m-hol\& pd Wiined Hewy

Date and time of accident: 2} l ?LQ o lé:ﬁ P_m'Amount of damages claimed: S

Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as pbssible):

. \}:)'n\\t'mvﬂ C‘(imﬂiﬂml\/‘d vmaafnq*tlﬂ{b_ﬁ‘\lﬁff%dﬂ OmA‘ 5\”’100’ Qr‘ﬁlﬂ\' Asaf
' VB ooae . '

Circumnstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):

Wasteavel fng s 1oilllam (aning Polvd @ight near thoe loitihoaed
s Ase 2 i’.\'ﬁr\'\\' Wele sind @ uined $ieé | Rien ae Sime e Lould
et nck Ovduee. of Pt bnale. vy dio ash eee 4 wns \oeaked Noed
r\&nﬁg%nuh.ﬂe&o\ +y dake Qickier . ’

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and
address of insurance company: Oves KNO

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records i personal injury was

. sustained}.

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of myijledge.

Date;‘zlz{égg__, Claimant’s signaturef A _s4A {1 & W%(MQMA

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defeﬁt in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Bl One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this ¢laim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

P
For official use only: ﬁ3/ | —
Copies forwarded to: D‘éaerk Law q,{yl:ouncil E-Gipy-ddminictater E_/_DC;M__ Date:_‘é’"_ll_Lé'_Ea




OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Office ofthe Attormey General

Bostor, MA 02168

Pledse-note that all fields.dre required untess stherwise nated.

. Your-Contact Information: L
- FirstName: Pafrick East Natre; ngg[ns .

OHEAShburton P[ace | o R E C E ,V Eg
LiTY Y CLERK .

|t P O Box 200

‘City Nor’[hpor’[ State: AL Z:pEo;:!e‘:-_ 35476 ,
] - Phone Number 5886425274 Ext.
Ermalk patnck@patnckhlggms co

- Organtston o Meca st ffany} F’atrlck ngglns and Assomates

i —Ar_é"ydu:ﬁ ling: the-complaint in your capacit-as an individual, represeritative of ah. ¢rganization;, or media?

{Forstatistical purpiises bnly)

'; Individual E Organization ]:[ Media.

Public Body that s the subject of this complaint:

- [ City/Town [_Tcaunty [ JRegionsbDistact I state

: %Name-ofpubxicBqdy{'iﬁqmdrng;_cityx A TE Diiar Bty et il
§ town, county of fegion, ifapplicable): Fa” Rlver Clty Councﬂ

SRl Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, President

| Date of alieged violation: 02[ 11‘{ 20‘22

Page ¥

R v F ey ) T e




Description of alleged violation:

i;l_es'criba‘the alleged viofatisn thatthis complaintisabout; If you believe the alleged violation was infentional, please say 30.dnd inclide
the regsons suppbrting your bislief, '
PR e

Note: Thistext field Hasa maximum.of 3006 characters,

\[THe Fall River City Council published the agenda for their Feb 15, 2022 meeting at 12:33 pm on
Feb 11,2022, As part of their agenda packet, they included the minutes from their Jam 18, 2022
{meefing. The mjgaute%“via[at'e the open meeting faw in that they don't include the "list-of all the

| exhiblits'and other documents used by the publie body during the meeting.” G. L, 30A, section 22
(a).. See "Public Body checklist for creating and approving meeting minutes’ mema jssuad by the.
{Divisicri of Open Government on September 25, 2017,

L

In the minutes. for the Jan 18, 2022 meeting of the City 'Gounqii,'they's_impfy list "Agenda p‘.a’cket
(attached)"; ard "Communication from Paul Gauvin, Interim Chief of Police re: body cameras".
 This does hot comply with-section 22(a) of the Open Meeting Law.

What action do'you want the publ ie body to take in responseto your complaint?

Note: This text field hasa maximumiof 300 characters,

All member should be required to aftend the training webinar given by the Division of Open
‘Government within 45 days. '

tList "all of the documents and other exhibits used by the public body during the meeting™ in all
|future minutes as required by Section 22(a) of the Open Meeting Law. '

Review, sign, and submit your complaint
1. Disclosure of Your Complaint, ‘
Publi¢ Record. Under most gircumstances, your complaint, and arty decuments submitted with your complaint; is considered a public record
and will be avallablé to any member of the pubfic upion reduest. !

Publication to' Website. As part of the ©pen Data Inftiative, the AGOwill pubiish to-its website certain information regarding your compilaint,
mcluding yéur nameand the name of the publlc body. The:AGO will not publish your contactinformation. .

L. Consulting With a Private Attorney.

The AGD cantict give yduflegai'adv‘l}:_e and fs hotable tobe your privaterattorney, but répreserits the public interest. 1 you have any questions
€oncerhing your Individual lagal rights or responsibilities-you should éentact 2 private attormey.

1ll. Submit Your Complaint to the Publi Body, | _
The complaint must. be filed first with the pubi’ic‘budy.- .}fybu'haye any questions, please.contact the Divisian of Open-Government by talling
{677)'963-2540 or by emall to openmeeting@state:ma:us,




REGULAR MEETING OF THE GITY COUNCIL .

MEETING:  Tuesday, January 18, 5022 at 7:00 p.m,
. Louncil Chatmber, One Government Cariter .

PRESENT: President Pam Laliberte-kebeau, presiding;
Councilors: Shawn E, Cadime, Joseph D. Camarz,
Michelle M. Dionivg, Bradford L, Kilby, Trott Lee,
Leo O: Pelletier, Linda M. Pereiraand Andrew J. Raposo.

ABSENT: Nons:
INATTENDANCE:  None

P'-Fes'iﬁant?am La!ibettE-Lebe'a_u called the meeting 16 order at 7;00 p.m. with a moment of )
silenca followed by a salufe fo the flag and announced that the meeting may be r&gorded withi
audio-6f video and transmitted through any mediur, :

PRIORITY MATFERS .

+. Mayor requesting the appsintment of Seth Themas Ajtken as the ity Administrator
Cotricilor Bradford L. Kilby stated that hie fias &nown Seth Thomas Altken for mapny years and
befigves that-he will be an assef o the City. Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that she
previvusly worked with Mr. Aftken-and she knows bint to bé ani-hoiiest énd hardwarking.
individual who always follows Hirough on any given project. Cn-a motion-made: by Gotnior
Bradford L. Kilby and séconded by-Couneilor Linda M. Pereira, it was voted 9 yeasto confirm
the appointment. '

2 Niayor and order appropristing. $ 105,408 frof. Beheral Fund Free Cash to Schogl
Transportation _

Council President Pan Lafiberte-Lebeau stated that ameided copies of the. order wers:

distribied priorthe meeting. She mentionsd that the bl change was the wording of the

appropration, by ehanging “from the gereral furid FY24 sirplis revenus fo school _

transpertation” to “from FY21 sufplus revenue-te the tnpaid bills sctount for FY21" On.a

meotion made by Shawn. E. Cadime and sécofided by Councilor Mictielle M. Diorine, it was voled

9 yeas'to adopf the-vrder; as amended.

3. Mayorand Fiscal Year 2022 - Quarter 2 Budget Report
Onra motion.made by Councilor-Bradford L. Kilby and ssconded by Councilor Shawii £,
Cadlime, it wass ungnimougly voted that the report be dotepted and placed on file.

4. Mayor and Five Year Capital Improvement Plar _ _
Qn-a motion,. made by Councilor Shawn E. Cédire and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.

Kitly, It was unanimous(y voted 1o rafar thé communicationto the Commities on Finance,

R N

e o e et Sy




5. Mayor and: Five Yéar Financial Forecast
On-a mofion made by Councilor Shawn: E. Cadime and seconded by Counciior Linda M.
Peraira, it was unanimously voted to refer the communication to the: Commjites on Finance.
i
PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS —~ None
-COMMITTEE REPORTS — None
ORDINANCES — None

RESOLUTIONS ,
6. Committee on Health and Environimental Affairs conveni quarterly to review and discuss
the-water supply ' _ ,
Councilor Trott Lee sfated that during’a recent subcommitfee méeting, it was mentioned that it
may be & good idea to convene meelings fo review ahd discuss. fhie water supply. Couneilor
Linda M: Pereira stated that she wouid like to include the water filtratiofn plant in these
discussions. On & motion made by Councilor Linds M. Persira and seconded by Councilor Trott
- Lee, it was unanimoysly voted to.amend the resolution by including the water filtration plat in
those discussions. On a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime afid sécanded b '

. Councilor Trott Lée, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resalution, as.aménded,

7. Administration considar implenenting the use of body cameras by the Palice Deparfrient
Council Frosident Pam Laliberte-Lebeay stated that she spoke to the Inferim Chief of Police
regarding this matter and he forivardad a communijcation to alf Councilors with updated
Informatiar, &-copy of which is attached hereto and made a part of these minutes. Councilor
Shawn E. Cadime stated that he Supports the use of body cameras, but he gets concemed
when the City Council is looking to over step their scope of involvement. Cotncilor Bradford L,
Kitby made a motion to refer the reselution to the Committes on Public Safety, which was
seeconded by Councifor Linda M. Pereira but was then. withdrawn by Councilor Bradford 1. Kilby.
On a further motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Couficilor Trott
Loe, it was voied 9 yeas to refer the mafterto the Commitiee on Finance,

CITATIONS —None ’
ORDERS —~ HEARINGS.— None

ORDERS - MISCELLANEOUS
8. Police Chief's teport on licenses : -
2022 Taxicab Drivers:
Johanys Laboy Avila Léohora Daponte Muhammad Shabbin:
Stevern Breayilt
2022 Livery Driver:
Rorit Keneshea _
On a motion made by Couricilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Bradford 1..
Kilby, it was unahithously voted to-adopf the order,

uto Body Shop License Renewals: B
Wayne Pareita d/bfa Fall River Auto Body and Sales; Ine. located at 155 Williston Street
Eddie Feliciano dfb/a Eddie & Sons Auto Body and Marine lozated at 115 Maple Street

0n a motiott thade by Councilor Bradford: L, Kilby and seconded by Coiincilor Andrew J.

Raposo, it was unanimously voted fo adopt the order. -

Approved, January 20, 2022, Paul E. Ceogan, Mayor

8,

#



10.  Auto Repair 8hop License. Rerewals: '
Ronald Picard dibfa Thed's Service Center located at 35 Oak Grove Avenue
George Codega dib/a Hunter Autemstive Centerlosated at 89 Huriter Strast
Henry J. Plelss, Jr. dftfa Hank's Garags tocsted at 55 Murray Sfreet
/intonia F, Pints dib/a Pinto’s Auto Repair ang Sales, Inc. located at |
2847 South Main Strest o
Paulo Pereira dib/a Pereira Eriterprse Aufo & Diesel Repair located: at 65 Touwigr Strest
Steven R, Nasiff. d/fia. Rodman Repair, Ing. located st 774 Rodman Street -
On & motlon tade by Councilor ShawiE. Cadime and secondsd. by Coancifor Michelle: M.
Dionne, i was unanimetisly voted 10 adapt ihe order, )
Approved, January 20, 2022, Paul E: Coogan, Mayor

1. Gity Gouncil meeting schedute fror Feliryary through December2022
Gourilor Linda M. Perelra stated that she will ot b& &vaflable for the theefing schedufed for
. Febitary 8, 2022 and asked if the data coiild s changed fo February 1, 2022, Councilor

Joseph D. Caimara stated that he wilfnot be svallable for & mpeting or February 1, 2022 Ona

mation. fyadé by Councifor Linda M. Pereira arid secondad by Councilor Bradford L Kiby, i was
voled & yeas; 4 nays to arvend the orderfo change the February 8, ‘2022 moeting o Febroary
15, 2022, with Coufcilors Shawn E, Gadimie, Michelle M, Dionne, Andrew J. Raposp: and
Président Paim Laliberte-Lebeau voting in the negative, On a further motion mada by Cotriciios
Bradford L. Kby and seconided by Councilor Leo O, Pellatier, it was voled.§ yeas to adopt the:
orden, 8¢ drnended. .

12, . Light order ~ 59 Benfin Skrset E

Qn & motior inade by Gounclior Shawn: E. Cadime and secoided by Councilor-Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously vofed fo &dopt the ordet.

Approved, Jariiary 26, 2022, Paul E, Coogar;, Mayor

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS ~ PETITIONS

13 Clains BT

Onh amotlon made by Councior Shawr E. Cadime and seconded by Cotnailor Andrew /.

Raposo, ¥ was unanimously voted 1o referthe claims: fo Corporation Coupsel

4. Commiunication from resident re; Battleship Cove , .
Couneilor Linda M. Pereira stated the reasor that Battieship Massachusetts is-in nged-of repair
is g lack of funds. Shethén stated that she s hopeful that funds will be tarthicoraing & begin the
much needed rapairs fg the bétleship. O a motion mads by Countilar Bradford L., Kilby anct
seterided by Councilor Shawn & Cadime, Jt was inanipiotisly voted that the: commimication-be
acespfed and placed on fils. '

18, Communication from tésident re; ARPA Funds o
On & motian made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadimeé and secandad by Councilor Micheile M.
Dionne; It was unanimously votad that the communication be aceepled and placed on:file.

16, Open Mesfing Law coiplaint filed by Patrick Higgins réz Januaty 3, 2022 alleged
. vidlation by City Cotneil and Eotincit Presidert Pam § aliberta

On & motior iads by Counalior Bradford L. #ilby & Seconded by Gouneifor Andrew J.
Reposo, it was ananimously voted to referthe hiatterto Gornoration Counsel, -

B i T

£ urrene

D T )

T e e A e 2 g

T —



17.  Planning Board Minutes — October 3, 2021

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadifhe and secorided by Councifor Mictiefle M.

Dionne; it was unanimousty voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on file.

18.  Planning Board Minutes — December 8, 2021 _ o
- On amotion made by Councilor Shawn E. Gadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on file.

Qn-a motion made by Councilor Shawn E, Cadime and secended by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was unahimously voled ta take items #19 through #23 Iogether.
City Gouncil Minutes; _ :
19.  Public Hearings — Degember 28, 2621
20.  Cofnmittee on Finance — December 28, 2021
21, Regular City Cournicil Meefing - Decernber 14; 2021
22.  Regular City Council Meefing— December 28, 2021. 4
23.  Regular City Caungil Meeting and Organization of Government— January 3, 2022

On & mption made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.

- Kilby, It was unanimously voted o gpprove items #19 through #23.

- BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA DEADLINE:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: JANUARY 18, 2022

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS o

23a.  Open Mesting Law complaint filed by Patrick Higgins re: January 13, 2022 sllagad
violation by: City Cotincil regarding minutes listed ont agehda

On a motion made by Couricifor Shawn- £. Cadime and seconded by Gouneilor Aridraw J.

Raposo, [Fwas unanimously voted to refer the matter to Corporation Cotinsel.

On & motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and secofided by Councilor Bradford L.,

Kiiby, i was undnimeissly voled to adjourn at 7:49 p.m.

List of documents and other extiibits used during the meeting:
Agénda patket {attached) -

DVD of meeting

Cottiunication from Paul Gauvin, interim Chief of Police re: body cameras

Atrug copy. Aftest:

City Clerk

o on e vy aea AL b AR eqmm e pere

i
H
3
H
i
L
)

R

X

i
i

i



